

2 November 2016

Minutes of Main Meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council Held at **7.30 pm on Wednesday 2 November 2016** At Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville

	15 minute session for members of the public to speak	
156/16	Present:	
	Cllr G A Davison (GD)– Chairman	
	Cllr R Wilde (RW) – Vice Chairman	
	Cllr S Agintas (SA)	
	Cllr S Kennedy SK)	
	Cllr P Kirkham (PK)	
	Cllr L Morgan (LM)	
	Cllr D Outram (DO)	
	Cllr G Parker (GP)	
	Mrs H Mortimer (HM) – Clerk – Minute Taker	
157/16	Apologies for absence:	
	Cllr D Wright – Accepted by 8 votes.	
158/16	Declarations of interest:	
159/16	Chairman's Remarks:	
а	Coffee & Cake Invitation at Christ Church	
b	Healthwatch email – events within Parish	Contact Iain M -
С	Update on A421 duelling near Junction 13	MKC
d	Mayors invitation to carol service	
е	Grant – Squirrels Children's Centre & Rainbows Children's Centre	
	 Cllr S Kennedy to speak to centres directly. 	
f	Council notification – New appointments of posts within MKC	
160/16	Reports:	
161/16	Minutes:	
	To approve and sign the Minutes of Main Meeting held on 19	
	October 2016. Agreed by 8 votes for.	
162/16	Finance:	
а	Cheques – list provided. Noted.	
b	Bank Payments – list provided. Noted .	
С	Accounts - Sept – deferred from last meeting. Agreed by 8 votes	
	for.	

13-2016-2017 MMM 2 November 2016

Page 1

	Organisation	Reviewe	er & Power to be used	Amount requested	
64/16	Planning & Licensi				
104/10	Address	ng.	Description		
	Address				
	For information or	าไง			
	16/01966/DISCON	iiy.	Condition Details App	proved	
	Local Centre		5 Ground surface area		
	Selkirk Drive		9 secured by design,	0,	
	Oakridge Park		10 doors & windows		
			15 external plant &		
			24 service vehicle man	adement	
	16/02073/DISCON		plan	agement	
	As above		Condition 4 - travel p	lan	
			Attached to planning p		
			15/02642/MMAM. Note		
	16/02181/ADV		Advertisement Conse		
	Asda Foodstore		(subject to conditions).		
	Oakridge Park		(,		
	16/01917/FUL		Planning Permission	Granted	
	Car Park at Former	Centric	(Subject to conditions).		
	MK				
	Linford Wood				
	16/02012/FUL		Planning Permission	Granted	
	13 Kingsfold		(Subject to conditions).		
	Bradville				
65/16	Devolved Services				
	Update and discussion.				
	Report distributed to all councillors regarding meeting with				
	GLPC.				
6/16	Neighbourhood Plan Update			Thank Lisa.	
	Update and report from Project Manager.				
67/16	Consultation on Proposed Amendments to the Scheme of			Copy of survey t	
	Delegation and Constitution			all councillors.	
	To discuss this consultation.				
68/18	Consultation on Site Allocations			Clerk to put an	
	To discuss the one affected area within Bradville. – Agreed by 8 to			article in	
<u></u>	development.			magazine.	
69/16				Council to	
	To review documentation sent out by British Telecom re removal of			feedback	
70/16	phone boxes within the Parish. No objections to the removal .				response to BT
	Central Government are looking at capping the precept at 2%.			Parish to write to	
	The consultation paper from the Department for Communities and			MP to help fight	
	Local Government (DCLG) makes proposals to bring local councils			cause.	
	•		by requiring them to hold		

13-2016-2017 MMM 2 November 2016

Signed:.....Date:....

	if they plan to increase their part of council tax above a certain amount, with the effect of introducing 'capping' for the first time.	
	Parish Council to discuss.	
171/16	An Email from Resident regarding Open Spaces To discuss possibility of providing funding expenditure for the	Office to contact resident to
	project with a financial limit of £100.00. Agreed by 8 votes for.	arrange terms.
	Confidential Item The Committee is invited to resolve that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw. Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded.	

To confirm that the next meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 16 November 2016 at 7.30 pm at the Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville

Signed:.....Date:....